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From: Eelix Noel Quinata

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2769 S Park Ave Lackawanna NY 14218
Date: Friday, July 25, 2025 10:43:46 AM
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This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good Morning
Concerning the subject property, we are trying to pay off any utility related liens and or any amounts due
for water that could possibly become a lien.

Please provide a breakdown of rates and fees for service and an account history that includes the following.

® Vendor Name & Service Provided

® Service Dates For Billings & Payments Current & Past Due
® Amount Due

® History Back To Zero

If any of this information cannot be provided, please specify.
Cordially,

Felix N Quinata
Utility Services
PH: 214-707-9242
FX: 972-695-9723

fng@fuseon.com

Fusewn

CONNECTIONS

From: ECWA Information <info@ecwa.org>

Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 at 11:31 AM

To: Felix Noel Quinata <fng@fuseon.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2769 S Park Ave Lackawanna NY 14218

Good afternoon,

| can provide you with the attached status letter showing the account holder and current
amount owed. This billing is good for service through 7/2/25. We require any unpaid balances
to be paid prior to a transfer of service and do stay with the property if not paid.
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Erie County Water Authority

295 Main Street, Rm. 350 Buffalo, New York 14203
(716) 849-8484 Fax (716) 849-8467

FUSE ON CONNECTIONS UTILITY SV
July 21, 2025
Service At: 2769 SOUTH PARK AVE
CITY OF LACKAWANNA

As per your recent request, we are hereby providing the status of all Erie County Water Authority
accounts at the above-captioned address. The current customer account is provided regardless of the
balance. Finalized accounts are provided only if there is an outstanding balance.

Account # Billed To Final Date Amount Owed

60630492-9 TORRIE RAYNER 0/00/0000 1,533.25

If a final reading date has not been scheduled, the seller should contact our Customer Service
Department. An accurate final bill cannot be rendered without a final reading. The amount of the final
billing is not included in the above. To avoid any interruption of service, the purchaser must arrange for
the service to be continued.

THIS IS VERY IMPORTANT

Section 9.04 of the Authority Tariff states: "When transfers of ownership arise fiom the
sale or foreclosure of a property, the new owner will be responsible for the payment of all
charges accumulated prior to the date of sale.” For your protection, please verify all
outstanding charges have been paid before closing escrow.

ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
ERICAJ
Customer Service Representative






Any further payment history would need to be requested using our Freedom of Information
(FOIL) process which can be found on our website www.ecwa.org.

Kind regards,

Erica Jankiewicz

Assistant Business Office Manager
Erie County Water Authority

P: 716-849-8444
ejankiewicz@ecwa.org


http://www.ecwa.org/

